GOVERNMENT OF TELANGANA
ENVIRONMENT, FORESTS, SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY (FOR.I) DEPARTMENT

Letter.No.1069/For.1(1)/2019 Dated:29.06.2024

From

The Principal Secretary to Government,
EFS&T Department,

Telangana Secretariat,

Hyderabad.

To

The Inspector General of Forests,

Government of India,

Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change,
(FC Division), Indira Paryavaran Bhavan,

Jorbagh Road, Aliganj,New Delhi -110 003. (w.e.)

Sir,
Sub: FCA, 1980 - 1% Renewal for diversion of 124 ha (Surveyed
124.065 ha) of forest land for GKOC Phase-II, Kothagudem in
Ramavaram RF of Kothagudem Division, Bhadradri Kothagudem
District in favour of M/s SCCL Kothagudem area.. - Furnishing
of Additional information - Regarding.

Ref:1.From the PCCF (HoFF),T.S. Hyd. Lr.No.4633/2017/FCA-1/PS,
Dated:14.03.2019.
2. Govt.Letter.No.1069/For.I(1)/2019, Dated:18.04.2019.
3.From the Assistant Inspector General of Forests, GoI, MoEF
&CC,(Forest Conservation Division), New Delhi,F.No.8-17/
1998 FC(VOL), dt. .09.2023.
4.From the PCCF(HoFF), Telangana State, Hyderabad,
Ref.No.FC4/FC29/15/2022, Dated:23.02.2024.
5.Email received from the Gol, MoEF&CC, Forest Conservation
Division, Indira Paryavaran Bhawan jor Bagh Road Aliganj, New
Delhi, Dated:19.04.2024.
6.From the PCCF(HoFF), T.S., Hyd., Ref.No.FC4/FC29/15/2022,
Dated:26.04.2024.
7.Govt.Lr.No.1069/For.I(1)/2019, dt:09-05-2024.
8.From the Assistant Inspector General of Forests, Gol, MoEF&CC,
(Forest Conservation Division), New Delhi, dt.20.05.2024.
9.From the PCCF(HoFF), T.S., Hyd., Ref.No.FC4/FC29/15/2022,
Dated:26.06.2024.
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I am to forward the following additional information furnished by the
Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF), Telangana State, Hyderabad in
the reference 9™ cited (copy enclosed) in respect of the 1 Renewal for
diversion of 124 ha (Surveyed 124.065 ha) of forest land for GKOC Phase-II,
Kothagudem in Ramavaram RF of Kothagudem Division, Bhadradri
Kothagudem District in favour of M/s SCCL Kothagudem area, as sought in
the reference 8" cited :-

Point Query raised by GOI Reply
No.
1 Copy of the notification of

remaining 42.96 ha of NFL in
Sy.No.116 of Rasannagudem
village as RF/PF

The DGPS survey has been
conducted by SCCL for an extent
of 42.96 Ha of Non Forest land in
Survey number 116 of
Rasannagudem (V), Mulkalapally
(M) of Paloncha Forest Division
and the report has been submitted
to FDO, Paloncha.
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The Forest Divisional Officer,
Paloncha, has requested the PCCF,
vide RC.No: 3284/1990/P5, dt:
01.06.2024 to provide
Authentication map and
Annexure I & II of the
Rasannagudem -III CA land to
prepare and to submit the
Notification proposal with relevant
documents to the District Forest
Officer, Bhadradri Kothagudem
within a week.

The report received from FDO,
paloncha has been forwarded to IT
wing O/o PCCF for verification of
annexures.

The Notification of CA land may
take certain time to publish in the
gazette. However, the process has
been initiated by the forest
department and the MOEF&CC is
requested to impose the condition
in Stage-1 approval for Notification
of 42.96 Ha of CA NFL land , so
that the forest department will
submit the Notification of 42.96 Ha
as RF/PF along with Compliance
for grant of Stage-II.

2. I am to request you to consideration the proposal in the next FAC

Meeting for grant of Stage-I approval.

Copy to:-

%a
for Principal SM .

Yours faithfully

to Government

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF),

Telangana, Hyderabad.
The Inspector General of Forests(C),

Suboffce, MoEF&CC, Hyderabad,

Regional Office, Chennai,

6" Floor, Aranya bhavan, Hyderabad.
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